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[RECEIVED ]

By Elections Division at 9:59 am, Jan 30, 2023

TOWN OF PACE, MISSISSIPPI
333 JENNY WASHINGTON AVENUE
P.O. BOX 216
PACE, MS 38764
TELEPHONE: (662) 723-6292
FACSIMILE: (662) 723-6198

TO: Secretary of State’s Office FROM: CWAllen, Town C

ATTN: Attorney Logan NO. OF PAGES SENT: -3-

RE: Official Recapitulation Report for | DATE: 01/26/2023
Special Election held January 24, 2023,

FACSIMILE: (601) 576-2545

TELEPHONE: (601) 359-1350

NOTES: Please see the attached results for the Special Election held in the Town
of Pace, MS on Tuesday, January 24, 2023.

Also, the Town of Pace has not received the Certificates for the Administration
that started July 1, 2021.
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TOWN OF PACE, MISSISSIPPI
SPECIAL ELECTION HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 24TH 2023

CANDIDATES: FINAL VOTES
. 72
DARNELL MCNEAL: -
24

TOMMIE MITCHELL.;

COMMISSIONERS FOR THE TOWN OF PACE. MS:
TOSHISUNDA BROWN -ﬁ ,ﬂgljw%fl\ 4@“""*’

VERA EDWARDS %/M ] éZM
LINDA HALI % f/w Q\/ﬁ/ﬂ_

ek —
Results of the Town of Pace, MS Special Flection held Tuesday, January 24, 2023. Page 1



